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FIND DATA! 

What is Technical Assistance?

TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE (TA) PROVIDERS SUPPORT 
COMMUNITY-BASED ORGANIZATIONS IN APPLYING 

FOR BSK FUNDS.

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Best Starts defines Technical Assistance (or TA) as free, culturally responsive assistance for applicants to support their proposal development and submission of BSK grant applications. 



Examples of  Technical Assistance

Determine if your 
organization/program 
= good fit for RFP

Guide you through the 
logistics of the 

application process
Help you “tell your 

story” 

Help you find data to 
support your narrative

Help you fully answer 
application questions

*TA is NOT grant 
writing 

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Best Starts TA Consultants can help you determine if your programs are an appropriate fit for BSK RFPs, help you navigate the proposal process, review drafts, refine budgets, and support you in authentically sharing their own stories of success and impact. 



Why is BSK offering TA? 

TO BREAK DOWN BARRIERS TO 
ACCESSING COUNTY FUNDING

TO PROVIDE A STEP TOWARD EQUITY 
IN THE APPLICATION PROCESS

TO SUPPORT ORGANIZATIONS WHO 
MAY NOT HAVE GRANT WRITERS ON 
STAFF OR FUNDING TO HIRE A GRANT 

WRITER

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Best Starts strives to partner with organizations that serve, and are led by, their own communities. Community-led organizations are best positioned to design programs that will have positive impacts on the children, youth, and families in their communities. Best Starts recognizes that many organizations, and those serve, have historically experienced barriers to accessing funding opportunities from government agencies such as King County. To address this, Best Starts provides technical assistance to remove as many linguistic, cultural, and procedural barriers that we can to prevent qualified organizations from seeking Best Starts funding.  TA is a tool to break down barriers to receiving county fundingTA is also a step toward equity in the application processAnd TA is there to support organizations who may not have grant writers on staff or funding to hire a grant writer



Who can get TA?

• FREE to anyone responding 
to a Best Starts RFP 

• Special emphasis on small 
community-based 
organizations and 
organizations that have not 
accessed public funding 
before

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Any community-based organization interested in applying for Best Starts funding is eligible for technical assistance, but if you work at a larger nonprofit that has paid grant writers on staff or a large development team, it’s not really meant for you. King County’s focus is on providing resources and strengthening assets and capabilities of smaller community-based organizations so they can effectively and equitably apply for Best Starts funding opportunities. If larger organizations have questions about the RFP, it’s certainly fine to ask a TA provider, and they will help you. But you might simply get answers you need from the program manager at Best Starts who released the RFP, or from the Frequently Asked Questions document (or FAQ). I’ll talk about the FAQ very soon.



How can I get Technical Assistance (TA)? 

• Once an RFP opens, you can read the bios of the TA providers; choose 
one who seems like they’d be a good fit for your organization

• Reach out early in the process! 
• Contact the provider via phone or email
• Give provider 24 hours to respond before reaching out to another 
provider

• Contact the TA provider at least three days before RFP closes
• If the fit does not seem right, feel free to let the provider know and reach 
out to a new one! 

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
BSK TA consultants - with contact information - are listed in this BSK blog post: https://beststartsblog.com/2022/02/22/technical-assistance-support-now-available-meet-our-consultants/. Each Best Starts RFP will have this link to find the TA providers’ contact information.  Once an RFP opens, you can read the bios of the TA providers and choose one who seems like they’d be a good fit for your organization.Reach out early in the process! Contact the provider via phone or emailGive provider 24 hours to respond before reaching out to another provider. Be sure to work with only one provider at a time.The provider will schedule a time to meet to talk about your needsInitiate contact with a TA consultant at least 3 days prior to the end of an RFP.If the fit does not seem right, feel free to let the provider know and reach out to a new one! Be sure to tell the first TA provider that you’d like to end your engagement with them before moving on to new provider.

https://beststartsblog.com/2022/02/22/technical-assistance-support-now-available-meet-our-consultants/


Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
BSK TA consultants - with contact information - are listed in this BSK blog post: https://beststartsblog.com/2022/02/22/technical-assistance-support-now-available-meet-our-consultants/. Each Best Starts RFP will have this link to find the TA providers’ contact information.  Once an RFP opens, you can read the bios of the TA providers and choose one who seems like they’d be a good fit for your organization.Reach out early in the process! Contact the provider via phone or emailGive provider 24 hours to respond before reaching out to another provider. Be sure to work with only one provider at a time.The provider will schedule a time to meet to talk about your needsInitiate contact with a TA consultant at least 3 days prior to the end of an RFP.If the fit does not seem right, feel free to let the provider know and reach out to a new one! Be sure to tell the first TA provider that you’d like to end your engagement with them before moving on to new provider.



Frequently Asked Questions

• Read to find 
answers to 
common 
questions!

• Posted in 
ZoomGrants

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
The FAQ or Frequently Asked Questions is a document that Best Starts staff create as soon as they release the RFP. As people ask questions, Best Starts, as a government agency, is required to make sure that everyone gets the same answers. the way we ensure that everyone gets the same information is we publicly publish the FAQ several different times during the application period, as questions come in. 



Questions?



FIND DATA! 

Partnership Collaboration Accessibility

DATA & EVALUATION

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
The principles guiding our data and evaluation work are partnership, collaboration, and accessibility. Today I’ll share a few tips for thinking about how to include data in a BSK proposal, including where to find it. 



WHAT’S THE STORY? 

1. Identify your story. 
2. Decide what information will make your 

story convincing. 
3. Find the information/data you need.

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
When you think about your proposal, start by identifying the story you want to tell. What is the most powerful story about your organization, program, or community that shows why your proposal can make a difference? If you approach the proposal like a story, it can help you decide what information to include and where. When reviewers read your proposal, they’ll get a clear picture of what it is you plan to do. There’s a reason we’re suggesting these steps in this order. You can spend a lot of time looking at data. If you know what data you’re looking for, it’s much easier to find them!READ THE RFP CAREFULLY. It will tell you what reviewers are looking for and how proposals will  be rated. You may see criteria related to understanding equity or disparity issues, filling service gaps, and meeting community needs – all places that data may be helpful. But you will most likely NOT see a criteria simply about using or including data! Use it where it helps tell the story and make a strong case for funding. If applicants are stressed, talk them through their case and how to make it – they most likely don’t need to spend hours wading through statistics  



WHAT ARE DATA?

Numbers:

Maps: 

Stories: 

Pictures: 

“I love the play and learn they offer, 
because I get to meet other parents 
that speak my language and I feel like 
the facilitator really understands what 
parents in our community our dealing 
with. Plus my daughter always has a 
blast and we learn fun things to do at 

home too.” 

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Best Starts for Kids values many different kinds of data, including community-generated data. Often, numbers are the first thing that comes to mind when people think of data. We encourage you to think broadly about what different kinds of data could tell your story. [Briefly describe examples] WHEN IN DOUBT: REVIEW THE RFP CAREFULLY, and send any questions to the contact for that RFP. With any stories, quotes, photos etc from participants, clients or community members, be sure to share people's stories in ways that they consent to and are comfortable with, and remember to respect their confidentiality. 



DATA SOURCES 

FINDING DATA 

 BSK Indicator Data 
 Other King County resources: 

 Communities Count
 Community Health Indicators 

 State and national data
 Your Data! 

TIPS
• We value different kinds of 

data including stories!
• The data sources provided in 

the RFP are meant to 
eliminate extra work on the 
applicant side—not to dictate 
the data sources you use or 
the case that you want to 
make.

• Contact a TA provider if you 
would like additional support. 

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
So let's say that you've thought about what kind of data you'd like to include, where could you find it? Best Starts for Kids shares lots of data, linked here, and we can send out the slides afterwards and I'll add the links in chat in just a minute. BSK indicators brings together lots of data about children and families in King County. Communities Count has a good overview, including population data for King County, and has short descriptions too, so if you consider yourself more of a words person than a numbers person, you might find it helpful. We also have a resource hub with links to lots of other sources. Finally, CHI has data on many topics not just related to health, but social and economic conditions as well – things like poverty, rent burden, education and employment. Sometimes you may not be able to find the data you want at the local level. In these cases, state or national data could be more helpful. Finally, don't forget about your own data – you may have the most powerful data to tell your organization's story! READ ALL OF THE TIPS

http://www.kingcounty.gov/depts/community-human-services/initiatives/best-starts-for-kids/dashboards.aspx
http://www.communitiescount.org/
https://www.kingcounty.gov/depts/health/data/community-health-indicators.aspx


KING COUNTY DATA RESOURCES

Best Starts for Kids Indicators: www.kingcounty.gov/bskindicators

• Population-level data about 
what is happening in King 
County overall 

• Information about issues 
related to BSK, often 
disaggregated by 
race/ethnicity, region, and 
more

• Find the topic you’re looking 
for using topic area and 
search 

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
A lot of the King County data I just mentioned is shared in dashboards. Some people like these and find them easy to use, others less so. If time allows, I can share a short "tour" or demonstration of a dashboard during the Q&A section, if that may help you feel more comfortable exploring the data we share. If doing tour:Let’s take a moment to look at the Best Starts for Kids Indicators page. I like to take a moment to look at these together now so that if you choose to explore this data, hopefully you’ll feel more confident doing so. But remember – in preparing your proposal, focus on telling YOUR story. It’s about who can help create healthy, happy kids and families, not about who can navigate these data websites the best. You may have heard us reference “BSK Indicators.” What does this mean and where can you find them? Let’s start here. [Follow link to BSK dashboard] This is the BSK Indicators dashboard, and it’s where you can find information about health and wellbeing topics that BSK is working towards impacting. First, what do we mean by indicators? Population Indicators (Headline and Secondary Indicators) are aspirational indicators that quantify what is happening for King County overall, not just those served by BSK.  These indicators help us understand how the BSK initiative and other community efforts are contributing together to population-level improvements in health and well-being. These are the big goals that BSK is working on and the dashboard is a great place to find information about health and wellbeing, and disparities. Because we have information from lots of different data sources here, what’s available will vary a little bit. One of the sources is the Best Starts for Kids Health Survey, which 6,000 diverse King Co families participated in last year. You can search among the indicators, or sort them by result area or indicator type. [Show each dropdown or search function.]Let’s take an example: Show demographics, etc. 

http://www.kingcounty.gov/bskindicators


How Technical Assistance Can Help

 Technical assistance consultants can help you find data to 
incorporate in your application (from King County and lots of 
other places).
 An evaluation plan is not required as part of your proposal. 
BSK will partner with funded organizations to develop one. 
 You should express willingness to participate in data 
reporting and incorporate resources for the time this will take 
your staff and any equipment you might need in your budget. 
Technical assistance can also help figure that out! 

THINGS TO KNOW

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Read bullet points. Generally, proposals will NOT be required to include evaluation plans. What we are looking for is to see that applicants understand that evaluation will be part of our work together and that they are willing to partner with us on it. Often this includes committing a small percentage of the budget to evaluation costs. If you're not sure what that could look like, that's another topic a technical assistance provider can help with! 



Questions?
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